# Glass Open Book



## Rajbrahmamchary Munigala

Company: Saudi Arabian glass industry Ltd

Job title: Forming specialist
Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Location: India

#### **Contact information:**

Mobile number: +966598943589
Business phone number: +917702509058

Personal email: raj.munigala@gmail.com
Business email: rajchary5177@gmail.com

#### **Work experience**

Company: Saudi Arabian glass industry Ltd

Job title: Forming specialist

May 2015 - Present (10 yrs 7 mos)

Responsibilities: Working as a farming specialist

Company: Agi green pack Ltd

Job title: Production engineer

Oct 2008 - Apr 2015 (6 yrs 6 mos)

Responsibilities: I starrted my career in AGI as production engineer

from 2008 to 2015 At Agi Bhongir plant

### **Education**

School: JNTU

B. Tech, Mechanical engineering

2004 - 2008

## **About me**

Statement: Overall having an Experience of 17years

Ensure perfect operation of forming machinery and

auxiliaries to achieve required output.

In Glass Industry with outstanding performace

Working on I.S. Machine with S.G,D.G

& T.G/A.I.S mahcine with flint, amber and green glass containers, Jobs in Press & blow, NNPB , blow

&blow